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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 12:54 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 7161U AND 

SKZ 939A AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS ALONG SENGKANG WEST AVE TWDS 

SENGKANG WEST ROAD  (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION 

PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Dear Huey Yon, 

 
Our reference is 22/23/23/VP05/027601. 

 
 
Best Regards 

 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:52 PM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 7161U AND 

SKZ 939A AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS ALONG SENGKANG WEST AVE TWDS SENGKANG WEST 

ROAD (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)  
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 
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phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 

corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:30 AM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Prestina 

<prestina@jklc.com.sg> 

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

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Repairer arrange on 4.7.23. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:54 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 7161U AND SKZ 939A AT ABOUT 

2130 HOURS ALONG SENGKANG WEST AVE TWDS SENGKANG WEST ROAD (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE 

PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 

 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

Dear Meng Yan, 
 

FYI 
 
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

From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:50 PM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: General <general@jklc.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

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
 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

OUR REF: JK.23.SLB 7161U.EA.PD 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other’s list of motor surveyors. 

 

Under the circumstances, no Single Joint has been agreed for this matter. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  

 

Venue:           ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD 

                        155 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1 

                        Level 1 

                        Singapore 416012 

Contact:        8128 8789 (Please call before going) 

 

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 

Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Prestina 

Legal Executive 

 For Surveyor 
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair 
inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Name: 
Signature: 
 
 
Date & Time of Pre-repair Inspection: 
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UEN No. 53394571B 

58 Pagoda Street 

#02-01 

Singapore 059217 

DID: +65 6980 0138 

Email: prestina@jklc.com.sg  

  

 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:16 PM 

To: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg> 

Cc: General <general@jklc.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

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

 
Our Ref: TBA 

 
Dear Prestina, 
 

We disagreed with your single choice of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
for the PRI. 

 
 
 

Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan 
 

                                FYNA 
 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:11 PM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: General <general@jklc.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

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

 

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of 

Surveyors. 

  

TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint Expert. 

  

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose appointment as Single Joint Expert the following 

surveyors for your consideration: 

  

1. Amos Ong 

  

Please reply within 2 working days 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:56 PM 

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
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor 

surveyors your attention:- 
 

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   

2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  

3 Mohd Hidir - Appraisal 

4 Marcus Chua -LKK 

5 Kenneth Kong – LKK 

6 Mohd Nazril – LKK 

7 Mohd Taufik – LKK 

8 Adrian Ling – LKK 

9 Mohd Rasul – LKK 

10 Simon Ho- LKK 

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:13 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: General <general@jklc.com.sg> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 7161U AND SKZ 

939A AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS ALONG SENGKANG WEST AVE TWDS SENGKANG WEST ROAD 

(PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)  
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

OUR REF: JK.23.SLB 7161U.EA.PD 

 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

 

We are instructed by DREAM CAR LEASING PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 23.06.2023 AT ABOUT 

2130 HOURS along SENGKANG WEST AVENUE TOWARDS SENGKANG WEST ROAD involving our client’s vehicle 

registration number SLB 7161U and vehicle registration number SKZ 939A. 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would 

like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not received any reply from you within the stipulated 

timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 

 

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


